e L oo Public Health Laboratory
! : . Withington Hospital

. . . Manchester M20 8LR
! Telephone 061445 2416

11th Movember, 1082

Dr. C.R. Rizza, Ourref JC/PII Your ref
Hoaemophilia Centre,

Churchill liosnital,

flcadington, .
Oxford C{3 7LJ

Dear Dr. Rinza,

ACQUIRED THMUNE DEFYCIENCY SYMDROH (AIDS) AND HAS‘..‘}UPH'.U,IA‘;

For your information L enclose a copy of o paper L have npecyced fop Live
meeting of the MRC lepatitis Vaccine YWorking Group which describes the vost
recent information available abont this new siyndrome.

Ab Poter ¥ernoff's susrestion, I wrote to the nroject leader oll the bow
looking into the epidemiology of Un discage at the Communicable Discases Centlre,
Atlanta, Georpia. v telephoned me last weels The latest information is that
there are five haecmophiliacs who have been identified with this syndrone, tuo of
vhom recently died. AlL these cases are without the usual association of
homosexual practices, druy addicbion or treatment with immunosupnressive drugss,
which are Taclors which have heen found in other patients acquiring opportunistic
infcctions.,

The hypothesis atl prewpvu heing used to cimlain the acyuisition of these
cases, which are in arcas of the U.S.A. vhere the syndrome had not heen hitherto
desicribed, s that one or two patients in the incubation period of the disciue
donated plasma which hos since been used to prepare factor VIIT or L concentrates.
ALY the haewophiliaes who have bad the discase have hdd severe conuloation
defects reruiving regular treatuent with factor VIII. The litilihood is,
therelore, that other cases will be identified anongst severe hacmovhiliac:s,
thoush probably af a low prevalence.

e teen of C.D.C. are sendivg the protocol they arce using For sludies
into the elinical aud labovatory features of this discase. Y ihinly, Lhereiore,
it will be necossary for us to hiwe a meeting of the Vorking Party Lo doecide
vhat Curther investigantions need to be undertakien in the Jeitis
population.

i haemophiliac

I would sugmest that 1lth, 12th, 18th or 19th Jenuary 1985 as suitable date:
from which to choose a Ltime for the meeting, and that we mweet at the Oulovd
Hacmophilia Centre, unless another meeting place is thought prefleor: Wles 1 woulad
be grateful if you would let Himt Spooner imow which of these dates i3 convenient
for you.

Kind regsords, ﬂ
Yol _skneerely...
GRO-C

J. ;l ake
Cot?sultant Virologist
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